
Thank you Vanina..... 
 
First, is that I appreciate the clarification that you have provided and would like to use this information 
for dissemination to other owners and I trust that you will have no objection to this. 
 
Next, is that I would like to request that the paragraph below accompany all future statements to me.  
Ideally, I would propose that this paragraph be printed in a prominent portion of the Statement so that 
it is extremely clear to members that they can simply subtract this amount when submitting their 
payment. 
 
The paragraph I am referring to is as follows: 
 
 "Please note, ARDA is entirely voluntary, and does not affect your vacation ownership. As 
explained previously, should you elect not to contribute to this organization, simply omit the specified 
contribution amount from your payment and the balance will automatically be removed from your 
account, shortly after the due date." 
 
At this time, I would like to also ask if there has been any progress on the $45.39 credit on account 
amount that has gone missing?  (see info in previous email thread at the bottom of this email) 
 
Thank you very much, 
 
Robert A. Cummings 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Contact Us DRI [mailto:ContactUs@DiamondResorts.com]  
Sent: January-08-14 9:30 AM 
To: rcummings@telus.net 
Subject: RE: Your Diamond Resort HOA Statement is available. (KMM9718369V90904L0KM) 
 
Dear Robert A. Cummings: 
 
Thank you for contacting Diamond Resorts International?. 
 
We apologize for the delayed response, as we are currently experiencing an unusually high volume of e-
mail correspondence. 
 
The ARDA voluntary contribution included in your invoice is an entirely optional payment contributed 
toward the non-profit organization, American Resort Development Association. ARDA is a Washington, 
D.C. 
based Professional Trade Association working as a Representative and Advocacy Group for Vacation 
Owners and Resort Development Industries. 
 
Please note, ARDA is entirely voluntary, and does not affect your vacation ownership. As explained 
previously, should you elect not to contribute to this organization, simply omit the specified 
contribution amount from your payment and the balance will automatically be removed from your 
account, shortly after the due date. 
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While we understand and respect your point of view, should you have any suggestions or wish to voice 
your opinion, you are welcome to participate on the Home Owners Association meetings held every 
year for your Home Resort. 
 
Should you have further questions regarding this or any other matter, you may reply to this e-mail or 
contact our staff at 1-877-374-2582 from the US or 0800-028-3857 from the UK. Thank you for your 
request, and we look forward to serving your future vacation needs. 
 
Sincerely, 
Vanina Almude | Direct Guest Correspondent | Diamond Resorts International? | Tel: 877.374.2582 
 
 
 
 
Original Message Follows: 
------------------------ 
 
WITHOUT PREDUDICE 
-------------------------- 
 
Thanks Stephanie .....I appreciate the prompt reply on this. 
 
With respect to the ARDA-ROC voluntary contribution, I would like to suggest that this was added NOT 
by our HOA but rather, by a BOD that was weighted in favour of DRI by means of Proxy votes assigned to 
DRI supporters that ran for election to the BOD.  All that you have to do to verify this, is check the 
ballots cast in the last BOD elections and then check to see how those winning BOD candidates cast their 
votes on this issue. 
 
In my opinion, this is a scam and a deal that was made between Stephen J. Cloobeck and ARDA for 
whatever reasons, and I plan to pursue this further. 
 
There is no way that a BOD controlled by DRI can make a decision that affects all of the minority 
interests as broadly as this decision does. 
 
Please advise your legal department to conduct themselves accordingly. 
 
Regards, 
 
Robert A. Cummings 
1680 Taylor Way 
West Vancouver, BC   V7S 1N4 
P  604.922.2382 
C  604.817.7656 
F  604.922.2302 
 


